National Life FREEDOM

LSW contracting instructions for Freedom Equity Group Agents

All LSW contracting must be completed online. An email invitation must be requested from
FEG, and will be sent directly to the agent.

To receive the Contracting invite email, please send an email request to

Iswcontracting@fegcorp.com In the subject line, please put: LSW CONTRACTING
REQUEST along with your NAME and your FEG code.

You will receive the following invite. Step by step instructions are listed below. Please take
note of the important notices at the end of this document.
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From: PoNotReply@NationalLifeGroup, com Sent:  Wed 83/19/2814 2:11 PM
Tan Plante, Juanita
Cc:
Subject:  Apply with Us at NLG

You may
Helky o receive the
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Nasional Life Group. This invitation will customized
miroduce you to our new and innovative eContracting system. You can expect us to process your . .
application within 3-5 business days, unless additional information is needed. If you have any email invite
questions about the process, please contact our Agent Services Call Center at 1-800-906-3310 . .
opsion 3. with a link
Thank you and we look forward to doing business with you! To begin your application pro 11 to apply-
click the link at the bottom of this message.

Click here to apply

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or ensity to whom it is addressed It may contain informasion

that is non-public, proprietary and/or confidenial. If vou are not the intended recipient, please nowfy us and delete this
message immediately.
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The link
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button.
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Welcome Home  National Life Group eContracting site powered
by Pangea for Insurance
Thank you for your interest in joining our team
New Applicants: T
If you are a new applicant, click on the *New Applicant” button.
Join our team of Returning Applicants:
financial professionals If you are a returning applicant, please enter your Username and
Password and click the Login button |
] i | @
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Thank you for your interest in National Life Group. Using the Contracting instructions you were given by your recruiter, please select the Application Type below.

Application Type: T A——v|

Sircon State Appointmens 92007 - 2014 General Information

ifeGroup/Apply/GetFormasp

F Do youwant Gocalz Chrame te save your passwerd? | Save password | Never for this site

Welcome:

Torevst any pagsthet has been Reguired ik ars denoted by

ompleed,c ok ante prge e R -
4 e “Thank you for your interzst in National Life Group. Please read the corsent below and indicate your

agreement to proceed. Pleas? allow approximately 30 minutes tc complete the application. Your access to
the application remains active for 30 days. Your application will become inaccessible to you either on the
date that you submit Contracting o after 30 days have passed without submission of the applicatior.

Personal Information
Adiresses

Procicer S and DO

FoRDisdesure rrerpracT o - . —
blease da not proceed. 1fyou co proceed and woulc ate fke 3 paper copy of your deauents, callus at

Sackgraund Authorization
1300-905-2310 {option 3) cr save or prrt 2 copy of yeur copleted cocuments.

Questons
A IHo long vl this Consent remain in 2ffect?

sty
oSt De TN [T's Corsent shal. become effective as 5001 as you proceec and remans effectve for al ransactions you
Froncuct with us through ou agent centract g syszen

(het i | change my wind?

I you chang your ind about doing busiress electrnicelly. you should not proceed. Once you cortplte
lthis electronic transacticr, it it effactive.

What if my 2-mail changes?

. »

consen: to prosessmy cant

1 Agres

‘Agency Number
g 1w

Regoral Recrutor Last ane, First ms,
Lt Fisde |

Indter enil address *

You will be

asked for an

Application type

please select
“LOA”

and hit begin.

Please make sure your

Agency number is the same
as the one provided to you

on your invitation email.
Please check before

continuing that these match.
The recruiter should read

Fegcorp (please don’t

change this field) and the
inviter email address will

display

Iswcontracting@fegcorp.com

(please don’t change this field).
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Please Create a Login Account and Keep This Information
* indicates required fields
First time users will be required to create a User Name and Password. You can stop and save your application at any time during the process and return within 30 days to
complete it. B certain ta keep your login iNformation in a safe place as you will need it to re-enter the application. If you forget your User Name or Password, you can reset it
on the Login Page. Please note, any field marked with an asterisk (*) is a mandatory field.
Usernam JaAgentat | t¥our login name must be at least & characters long and contain no spectal characters)
Password: * e — [rvour Passward must have no special characters, be at least 8 characters and contain 1 upperease, 1 lowercase, and 2 digits)
Confirm Password: * werssensen
Security Code: * 1919 | {Security Code must be at least 4 digits, they may not be al the same or sequential)
Recovery Question 1: Vihere were you bornz >
Answer 1:4 1
Recovery Question 2: [what was your irst carz -
Answer 2:4 z
Email:* Jplante@nationalife.con|
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From:  DohotReply@Hationsllfesroup.com Sent: Wed 00j19/2014 2114 PP
ST Plarie, Juanita
o
Subject:  National Life Group eContracting Application
Thank you for beginning your National Life Group eContracting Application
You will need the User ID and Password you just created to log into your incomplete application if you chose to save it and return
within 20 days.
The link to return to your application is: Return to Application
This is a system generated message from National Life Group's eContracting System.
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or catity to whom it is addressed. It may contain ion that is non-publ v and/or
confidential Tf you are not the intended recipient please notify ns and delete this message immediately
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Welcome

To revisit any page that has been Required fields are denoted by

completed, click on the page title

e — Thank you for your interest in National Life Group. Please read the consent below and indicate your

agreement to proceed. Please allow approximately 30 minutes to complete the application. Your access to
the ication remains active for 14 days or until it is submitted.

.onsent to Do Business Electronically ~
hat is the purpose of this Consent?

If you continue, you are expressing your desire to conduct business electronically with National Life |
Insurance Company, Life Insurance Company of the Southwest, Equity Services, Inc., Sentinel Asset
Management, Inc. and/or their affiliates (“we”, “us”, “our"). To conduct business electronically, you will

be required to provide your consent and your e-mail address.

This Consent covers your agreement to be bound with the same force and effect as if you had signed your
name on paper by hand. Please note, just as it would be on paper, it is a fraudulent act to electronically

sign a decument in any name other than your own. You understand that by continuing you are giving your
alectronic signature. You agree to maintain the security of your Internet access and e-mail address. ]

Complete this screen
to create a Login
Account.

Keep this
information.

Click the

Next button.

An email is generated
with a link that will
allow you to return to
the application to
complete it within 30
days if you decide to
save and complete it at
a later date.

You can now go
through the series of
online screens to
complete your
application.

NOTE: You can click
back to any previous
screen, but you must
first complete and Save
the screen you are
currently on.

Done €D Internet - R100% -
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To revisit any page that has been Required fields are denoted by * \ you to prOVIde
Have you or any business in which you held an interest ever had your insurance license, securities license or other

completed, click on the page title

* Welcome 1o Pangea - Windows Internet Explorer provided by National Life Group
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listed bel fiduciary license suspended or revoked, or have you ever had an application for an insurance license denied by an details
ieabeiow: insurance department? (other than for non-compliance with continuing education or renewal fee requirements) -
RO Yes
Welcome ©
S i S e e Oho
Personal Information
CAddresses Date (MHYYYY) * State where Issue Occurred *

Praducer S&H and DOB 0372011 N NOTE: Please
" FCRADisclosure
be prepared to
- attach any
-
Do you have any additional occurances to report? * su ppo rt I ng
OYes -
o documentation
-
Have you ever had a complaint filed, a regulatory inquiry/investigation, an arbitration, or been sued by an insurance On the u pco m I n g
department, state securities office, attorney general or any other regulatory agency? *

iy Attach
Documents

prlanati_un aljd Resulting Ac_huns »

Please provide a copy of any supporting court/legal documents on the upcoming Attach Documents Screen.

Has any lawsuit or claim ever been made against you, vour surety company, or errors and omissions insurer arising out of
vour sales or oractices. or. have vou been refused suretv bonding or E&0 coverage? * _
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you will be
g | provided with a

To revisit any page that has been Required fields ars denoted by * I
Do you plan to offer your clients any National Life Group Annuity products?

completed, click on the page title @Yes Iink of A“nuity

listed below:
OMo

___________ Training

Many states now require one or two levels of training on annuity products before you are allowed to selicit annuities. Click on this

"""""" Vink ta e further dealls per sate- Req uirements by
s State.

round Authorization State General Annuity Training

Welcome to Panpea - Windows Internet Explorer, provided by National Life Group.
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Haska Idaha Maryland New Jersey South Dakota
California Ilinois Michigan Ohio
Colorado Indiana Minnesota Oldahoma hi -
=
Comnectic Farees Wiz g WeslVirgina NOTE: We also display on
Hawaii Kentucky Narth Dakota Rhode Island Wisconsin

lowia Louisiana Nebraska South Carclina District of Columbia = the screen those states
that require General
Will you be soliciting in any of the states above that require general annuity training through an approved education
S - - .
P Annuity Training
e And
Company Specific Annuity Product Training ¥ cOmpany sPecific Annuity

Product Trainina.
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Attach Documents y Documents
To revisit any page that has been : ) Required fields are denoted by * -
completed, click on the page titie During the online application, you may have been directed to provide additional documentation. screen y a Ilst
listed below:

Items may have included:
e

-
of possible

+ Errors and Omissions (E&0) Declarations Page -

» Proof of successful completion of applicable State Annuity Training ltems to

+ Supporting court/legal documents

‘Personal Information

ttach i

¥roskicor L aed (0t Please attach any necessary files below. You will need to enter the name of the document in the attac 1S

FCRA Disclosure field provided. You may attach as many documents as necessary. - -
Background Authorization pl'OV|ded. (I-e-,
e e Failure to recetve any required documentation may delay processing.

Questions

E&O cert,
, | e proof of State
Enter Document Description® Decument Path A -
* Maximum allowable Tile size is AMB An n u Ity
Training,
:
: $€  E&OCertification supportlng
38  Docsfor Questions DOCS, etc.)

I e ey
B & Internet T &;mn%. =
¢ Please make sure to attach the items to complete your contracting here.

e State License

® Errors and Omissions

® Voided check

(]

AML (if not completed you may submit at the time of your first business.)
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and Submit
‘four online application is ready for submission. By clicking on the View Responses button, you may review your online application responses. [If any of the screen, you
information you provided needs to be revised, you may return to the appropriate screen now and make changes by clicking on the Return to Application button

below. can view your

4— ’ online
—

application

|

Sign and Submit Your Application

You may also review the documents generated from your online application. You may view and print these documents by clicking on the document link to open
the file. For your convenience, we have provided a Fax Cover Sheet, should you need to fax any additional documents to us. - responses by

- -
clicking on
FCRA Disclosure GIS

FCRA Authorization

9206 M Producer Application 0211

9742 0214 Preducer Agreement

NEW 0718 0511 Annz Amendment NL

MEW 0737 0214 IBC Contract =
MEW 10802 M Agent Agreement

MEW BZ70 0214 ACA Contract

NEW 5370 0214 CIB Contract

NEW 5379 0214 Corp Comp Agreement

NEW 813% 0511 Advance Ann LSW for NL Distr
MEW 8146 0214 Vesting Addendum

NEW 8912 0311 LOA Combined

NEW 8953 0511 LOAF Combined

NEW 9675 0511 LSW Producer Agreement for NLFA
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FCRA Disclasure GIS

FCRA Authorization

9206 M Producer Application 0211

9742 0214 Producer Agreement

NEW 0718 0511 Annz Amendment ML

MEW 0737 0214 I1BC Contract

MEW 10802 M Agent Agreement

HEW 5270 0214 ACA Contract

HEW 5370 0214 CIB Contract

MNEW 5379 0214 Corp Comp Agreement

MEW 81390511 Advance Ann LSW for NL Distr
NEW 8146 0214 Vesting Addendum

HEW 8912 0311 LOA Combined

HEW 8953 0511 LOAF Combined

MNEW 9675 0511 LSW Producer Agreement for NLFA
MEW 9741 0214 Advance Annualization

MEW 9742 Producer Agreement 0214

By checking this box, | confirm that | have reviewed the documents above and agree to apply my electronic signature.

Applicant Name: John G Agent Jr
To sign all documents, please select the checkbox above and type your name on the signature line below. Once you have signed, ¢
[senn @ Agent ar

k the Submit Application button.
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Thank you for completing your National Life Group eContracting application. We're excited that you've chosen to join National Life
Group and look forward to doing business with you.

If we have any questions regarding your application, we will reach out to you via email or you can contact our Agent Support Center at 1
-800-906-3310 (option 3). Please expect an email with additional information in 3-5 days.

Here at Mational Life Group we make promises. Our job has been to create a better future for each and every customer through
innovative financial solutions and relaticnships with agents such as yourself. We pledge to continue to deliver on those commitments
through a comprehensive portfolic of life insurance, annuity, and investment products to help individuals, families, and businesses to
pursue their financial goals.

We are a Fortune 1000 company that serves 799,000 customers, and yet, at our core we retain the feel and attitude of a small company
in which each and every individual - whether it's a customer, an agent or an employee - matters.

National Life Group is made up of four companies. Mational Life Insurance Company, was established 165 years ago, and is licensed in
all 50 states and the District of Columbia. Life Insurance Company of the Southwest {LSW) is a wholly owned subsidiary of National Life
Insurance company and is licensed to do business in all states except New York. We also have Sentinel Investments which has focused

on investment management for more than 75 years and Equity Services, Inc. (ESI) which is a broker/dealer and registered investment
advisor affiliate of National Life Insurance Company.

If you have not yet completed your Annuity Training, please click on the link below to begin the online training course.

Click Here to Start Your Annuity Training <4+

Thank you again for applying with us. We look forward to a productive business relationship.

about LG

|

Dane H, 100%
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Scroll down to
/t'ﬁe bottom to
electronically
sign the
application and
click on the

After submitting
the application,
you will see a
Thank You
screen that will
provide a link to
begin your
nnuity Training.

NOTE: You also
have the choice
to click on

Learn More about

Which will take
you to the “About
Us” page of NLG
website.
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instructions
are provided
on how to log
into RegEd.

NOTE:
Within the
instruction
page, is a
direct link to
Reg Ed.
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From:  DohotReply@NationalLifeGroup, com Sent: Mon 03/24/2014 10:04 &1
To: Plante, Juanita
<o
Subject:  Your Mational Life Group eContracting Request has been Submitted
Dear John Q Agent, -~
Thank you for completing your National Life Group eContracting application. We’re excited that you’ve chosen to join National Life
Group and look forward to doing business with you.
If we have any questions regarding your application, we will reach out to you via email or you can contact our Agent Support Center at
1-800-906-3310 (option 3).
Here at National Life Group we make promises. Our job has been to create a better future for each and every customer through
innovative financial solutions and relationships with agents such as yourself. We pledge to continue to deliver on those commitments
through a comprehensive portfolio of life insurance, annuity, and investment products to help individuals, families, and businesses to
pursue their financial goals.
We are a Fortune 1000 company that serves 799,000 customers, and yet, at our core we retain the feel and attitude of a small company
in which each and every individual - whether it’s a customer, an agent or an employee - matters. |
National Life Group is made up of four companies with a history of over 165 years. National Life Insurance Company, licensed in all 50
states and the District of Columbia. Life Insurance Company of the Southwest (LSW) is a wholly owned subsidiary of National Life
Insurance company and is licensed to do business in all states except New York. We also have Sentinel Investments which has focused
on investment management and Equity Services, Inc. (ESI) which is a broker/dealer and registered investment advisor affiliate of
National Life Insurance Company.
If you have not yet completed your Annuity Training, please click on the link below to begin the online training course. =

IMPORTANT NOTICES:

Once the application is
submitted, a Thank You
email is generated to the
Agent that provides the
same Annuity Training
link at the bottom.

The application is now in
the hands of FEG.

Once the contracting has
been approved, the Agent
will receive a Welcome
email.

1. Prior to submitting your forms online, you have the opportunity to attach your
supporting documents online. Your supporting documents are proof of e&o, void
check, state license(s), proof of AML. This is done on the “Attach Documents” tab.




2. It is your upline recruiter/founders responsibility to complete your transmittal. A
transmittal is REQUIRED to complete your LSW contracting.

3. Transferring agents: LSW does not allow dual contracting. You are free to transfer if
you have no business within the last 6 months. If you have business in the last 6
months, or your current contract is less than 6 months old, you will need the proper
release paperwork signed by prior MGA. LSW release is available from
www.freedomequitygroup.com or by email to Iswcontracting@fegcorp.com

4. AML training must be from approved vendor or taken from www.reged.com.

More info on this will follow once you are appointed. You will get a welcome email from
LSW upon your acceptance that includes your user ID and instructions on how to
complete your AML training.

All submitted contracts should include Full Supporting Documents

Supporting documentation:

State License(s)

Voided check for FEG’s 1099 EFT Form

Proof of E&O

Proof of Anti-money laundering,

Continuing Education Proof (Annuity)

Detailed letter of explanation for any credit/background issues.

If you don’t have E&O coverage it will be the individual agent’s responsibility to turn it in prior
to soliciting business or receiving commissions/overrides. You can’t be paid on personal
business or overrides until your E&O is submitted to the carrier.

For any questions, please contact your upline recruiter or call the FEG Licensing Department
at 877-329-6608.



